Oregon

Tina Kotek, Governor

November 3, 2025

TO: Co-Chair Priest, Co-Chair Strickland,
Members of the Management-Labor Advisory Committee

FROM:

RE: Subcommittee recommendations, temporary disability rate

The subcommittee was tasked with reviewing SB 705,
temporary disability rate for low income workers,
from the 2025 legislative session.

The subcommittee met from May to October 2025.
Information and data can be found on the subcommittee website:
AWW MLAC subcommittee

Recommendations:

The subcommittee recommends the proposal jointly brought

forward from the management (AGC and OBI) and labor (AFSCME)
stakeholders: increase the temporary disability rate from 66 2/3 to 75%
of the injured worker’s weekly wage, for the portion of wages

below 75% of the state average weekly wage (SAWW),

and 65% for any wages above 75% of the SAWW.

e See the DCBS/WCD proposal chart by the numbers

e And comparison charts of workers weekly benefits.

The legislative concept must have the formal MLAC review process.

The subcommittee co-chairs want to again thank all of the stakeholders
who participated in the process. The work would not have been possible
without their tireless efforts and focus.
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https://www.oregon.gov/DCBS/mlac/Pages/average-weekly-wage-subcommittee.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/DCBS/mlac/Documents/2025/average-weekly-wage-subcom/101725/proposed-TD-rates-scenarios-for-MLAC-subcom-option-2b-table.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/DCBS/mlac/Documents/2025/average-weekly-wage-subcom/101725/worker-weekly-benefit-comparison-chart.pdf

